Approved for Release: 2023/01/20 C02224473

15 SEP 1947

Major General William J, Donoven
2 Wall Btreet
New York, New York

Dear General Donoveni

The Wer Report on the activities of the Office of Strategie
Services, which was prepared at the requsst of the Joint Chiefs
of 3taff and under the supervision of the Joint Security Control,
has now been ccmpleted.

It is my understanding that the History Staff consulted
elogely with you quring its preparation, and that & mejor portion
of the rough drafts were sutmitted to you as the work progressed,

Inssmuch as the RHeport govers the aotivities whish you so
ably dirested, it 1s felt that it should be submitted to you in
its fina) form for any desired somments pricr to delivery to the
Joint Sesurity Control for further Frocessing, Under the dires-
tive of the Joint Chiefs of Btaff, the ultimate distribution and
elaaaificatianorthoupcm'ﬂlbedoemwmt body, in
sonjunction with the Joint Security Comtrol. It is our thought,
and we propose %o recommend, that a alassifioation of "Seeret?
‘should be maintained, and that distribution be limited to those
Government agencies whisch might bemefit frem the experienses and
the lessons learned.

I bave dirested Colonel Prudem, Adjutant of the Strs
8erviges Unit, to perscnally deliver and make arrangements for
%harstumetawo:thokoportuthym commenta, Since we
are being pressed deily by the Office of the Joint Chiefs of
Staff for the oampleted work, your earliest attention will be
appreaiated.

8incerely,

al RNN L, 5 A

R. H. HILLENEGRTTER
Pirecter of Central Intelligenss
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12 September 1947

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

Subject: War Report on the Activities of the
Office of Strategic Services.

1. The War Report on the activities of the Office of Strategic
Services which was prepared by a small, specially constituted His=
tory Project staff under my jurisdiction as Director, Strategic
Services Unit, has been completed. This work was undertaken one
year ago at the request of the Joint Chiefs of Staff and under the
supervision of the Joint Security Control,

2. General Donovan has not seen the War Report in its final
form, although he was closely consulted throughout and did see most
of the drafts in rough. It is recommended that a copy of the Report
be submitted to him for his review and comments orior to forwarding
it to the Joint Chiefs of Staff,

3. Subjeet to your approval, Colonel Pruden, who seérves as my

Adjutant ineident to SSU activities, will personally deliver a copy
of this report to General Donovan to be returned with his commenta,

DONALD H., GALLOWAY
Assistant Director
Speclal Operations
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DONOVAN LEISURE NEWTON & IRVINE
TWO WALL STREET
NEW YORK 5
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#iashington Office:
Barle Building
Washington 4, D.C.

September 18th, 1947

PERSONAL

Rear Admirel R. H. Hillenkoetter
Director of Central Intelligence
Central Intelligence Group,

2430 E Street, N.W.

Washington 25, D. C.

My dear Admiral:

I have your letter of Jeptember 15th
and, as T told Colonel Pruden, T will"work on the
volumes successfully and send each one to you as I
finish.

I am hoping that our country will do
something in relation to the political and psychological
war that is being waged azeinst us. This is a great
opportunity for your organization.

All good luck to you.
Sincerely yours,

/5/Bill Donovan

ces
Director &
Executive Registry
Central Records-1

Orig. to Central Records
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